Sandra Chaeman

From: Sandra Chapman

Sent: 31 January 2024 16:03

To: Julie Dyer

Subject: RE: 24/00020/LB - Horseshoe House
Hi Julie

No sorry - we use WeTransfer for large files.

There is a free version - you do not need to pay, although you will have to create an account and then upload them
and send them directly to my email

https://wetransfer.com/

Free

For casual file-senders

Send up to 2 GB

No need to verify transfers

Thanks
Sandra

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 4 3:47 PM

To: Sandra Chapman <Sandra.Chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00020/LB - Horseshoe House

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.
Thanks Sandra, will do.

Is there a whats app | can forward them to as my e mail won'’t like lots of photos?

Kind regards Julie

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On 31 Jan 2024, at 15:41, Sandra Chapman <Sandra.Chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk> wrote:

>

> Hi Julie
>



> Sorry for the delay in getting back to you, | wanted to check with the Planning Team Manager that she was happy
with the application before we allocated it to a planning officer.

>

> She has asked that you provide photo's of each of the rooms showing the existing beams affected by the proposal.
>

> Thanks

>

> Regards
>

> Sandra

R Original Message-----
> From: Sandra Chapman
> Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:39 PM

> To: Julie Dyer |

> Subject: RE: 24/00020/LB - Horseshoe House
>

> Thank you and you!

R Original Message-----
> From: Julie Dyer
> Sent: 26 January 2024 15:10
> To: Sandra Chapman <Sandra.Chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>

> Subject: Re: 24/00020/LB - Horseshoe House

>

> CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

>

>

> Hello Sandra,

> | have just left an envelope at reception for you. Thought it may be easier to deliver the documents!
> Have a super weekend.

> Best regards,

> Julie

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n 22 Jan 2024, at 16:25, Sandra Chapman <Sandra.Chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk> wrote:

5%

>> With the guidance this time - sorry
>>

>> Regards

>>

>> Sandra

>>

>> —-mm- Original Message-----

>> From: sandra.chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk <sandra.chapman@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>
>> Sent: 22 January 2024 15:54

> 1o:

>> Subject: 24/00020/LB - Horseshoe House
>>

>> CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.
>>

>>
>> Please see attached in respect of the above application.

2



>>
>> Regards

>>

>> Sandra Chapman

>> Technical Officer

>>

>>*********************************************************************************

>>

>> This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance
with the General Data Protection Regulation May 2018 and subsequent data protection laws. The views expressed
in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Council.

>>

>>

>> This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

>>

>>

>> This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the
Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with
good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves,

>>

>>

>> |f you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with us,
please let us know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
>>

>>
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>><ufm58_Invalid__Ap_Ag  Info_Pre-Validation.pdf>

>> <guidance_for_writing_a_heritage_statement_1.pdf>

>

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

>

>

> If you have a disability or long-term condition and require a ‘reasonable adjustment’ to communicate with us,

please let us know by emailing customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or by telephoning us on 01344352000.
>

>
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